

Hello Crystal,
Line 15 which is for the underbelly is approved for 4.0 so what is it you are asking for?

Thank You

Rodney Jarnagin
Dealer Relations Representative
Grand Design RV
11356 CR 2
Middlebury, IN 46540
P: 888-825-2820
F: 574-825-9249



This electronic transmission and any documents accompanying this electronic transmission contain confidential information belonging to the sender. This information may be legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on or regarding the contents of this electronically transmitted information is strictly prohibited.

From: Crystal Kemmerlin <crystal@dealer-advisors.com>
Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 12:00 PM
To: Rodney Jarnagin <rjarnagin@granddesignrv.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 770555 WO 10218

There seems to be a misunderstanding to this PA and I am sure I was needing to send an update of the WO. Attached is an email stating there is no line with the referenced info. However the line that we previously updated to 4 hours as an updated WO correction. Please advise that this work was approved for the attached job. Let me know if this solves

the problem, and the customer can be updated. Thank you!

--

Crystal Kemmerlin

Warranty Administrator

iClaimsservices

www.iclaimsservices.com

Integrity Management Advisors

www.dealer-advisors.com

989.415.3834

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization!

DO NOT follow guidance, click links, or open attachments unless the email is expected and/or you trust the sender.
